

WOLLASTON PARISH COUNCIL
PLAYING FIELD & PARKS MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE
MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD ON TUESDAY 6TH NOVEMBER 2018 7.00pm AT THE HILL,
HIGH STREET, WOLLASTON

VOTING MEMBERS PRESENT

Messrs Bailey, Green, Milroy, Mitchell, Rooney, Silsby and Savage.

MEMBERS/PUBLIC PRESENT

None.

APOLOGIES

Mr Perry.

MINUTES

The minutes of the meeting held on Tuesday 9th October 2018 were agreed and signed as a correct record.

FINANCIAL REPORT

Payments made since the last meeting: £17.38 EON for floodlight charges, £26.70 Wellingborough Norse for wheelie bin emptying, £332.50 Norse for dog bin emptying/litter bin emptying and litter picking, £450.00 Hayeswood for hedge and bramble trimming, £25.00 Rushden Graphics for 3 x signs. The budget for 2019/2020 will need to be looked at in the next week or so – Mr Savage will gain a price for upgrading the multi-courts floodlights and the tree audit fees will also need to be incorporated.

PLAY EQUIPMENT INSPECTION

Mr Savage handed the reports to the Clerk.

The two 'no commercial users' signs are now in place and the replacement sign for St Mary's is ready for collection – Mr Savage to collect. The daisy spring equipment needs one of the handles repairing – Mr Savage to organise.

POCKET PARK

A local student has volunteered to do some tidying as part of her duties to complete her Duke of Edinburgh award – Clerk to liaise.

SPORTS ASSOCIATION REPORT

The jogging club has paid for their floodlight usage for the season.

Mr Green advised that the first team and reserves are doing well at football. Looking to stop training for a time over winter to allow pitches to re-cooperate. Bottom pitch still has some cracks but getting better and still safe to play on.

Mr Silsby advised the County League may have some funding to assist with groundwork as still major cracks to be filled – the League are reviewing the grounds in February 2019.

PURCHASES REQUIRED

The tractor shed will need rebuilding in the near future as single skin and bowing at the top due to heavy doors – Mr Silsby & Mr Green will try to get some plans drawn up as the building should also be moved away from the brook. A line-marker is still required at a cost of approximately £600.00.

FIELD MAINTENANCE/MATTERS RELATING TO THE FIELD

Mr Silsby advised that the Environment Agency had been in contact as some youths had poured paint into the brook – this situation has now been dealt with and the Environment Agency are happy with the outcome.

There being no further business the meeting finished at 7.30pm.

Chairman.....